
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 1 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, January 18, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Invocation 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by W. David (Danny) Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to C-1 at 931 Pea Ridge 

Road [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2] (staff-P&D) – Tabled from 12-21-21 meeting 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
6. Public Comments 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - January 7, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - January 7, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - January 12, 2022 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of Minutes - January 12, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

e. Correction of Funding Source for Motions from October 19, 2021 and December 21, 2021 

BOC Meetings (staff-Finance) 

f. Approval of 2022 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC) 

8. Request for Waiver of Interest from Robert & Mark Greaves (Tax Commissioner) 

9. Request from Solicitor General regarding Victim Witness & Assistance Fund (SG) 

10. Approval of Capital Item Purchases for Public Works (staff-PW) 

11. Awarding of Solicitation 21-61221-002 Recreation Roof (staff-CM & Rec) 

12. Setting of Qualifying Fees for 2022 General Election (staff-Finance) 

13. Proposed adoption of changes to the County Commission District Map (BW) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
14. County Manager Report 

15. County Attorney Report 

16. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
17. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by W. David (Danny) Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to C-1 at 931 Pea Ridge Road 

[Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2] (staff-P&D)

2



Excerpt from the December 21, 2021 BOC Minutes: 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 

6. Request by W. David (Danny) Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to C-1 at 931 Pea Ridge Road 

[Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

Mr. Russell Wall spoke in support of the request and asked that this item be tabled until the January BOC 

meeting. 

Mrs. Tracy Martin and Mr. Scott Martin spoke against this item.  

Mr. Jon King and Mrs. Heidi King spoke against this item; Mrs. King also spoke against tabling. 

Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval with the following conditions: 

(1) The developer shall construct a deceleration lane in accordance with the Georgia Department of 

Transportation Regulations for 

Driveway & Encroachment Control to service the entrance on Pea Ridge Road of the development. 

(2) Additional right-of-way to accommodate the deceleration lane and a ten-foot shoulder shall be 

dedicated by the developer to the 

county. 

Motion to table request by W. David (Danny) Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to C-1 at 931 

Pea Ridge Road [Map 092, Parcel 017001001] until the January 18, 2022 BOC meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Safety Hazards

Crime: As indicated below, convenience stores have been shown nationally to increase crime in their prospective area.

33



The below chart came directly from open records of the Putnam County Sheriff’s department.  As you can see, the largest issue
reported is “Suspicious Person/s) at roughly 35%.  This alarming statistic is exactly what we fear as a family with young children that
play outside often.  Not to mention the threat of theft, drugs, intoxication, fighting and the many others listed below that could
potentially lead to harm or even death of those in the surrounding community.

34



Safety Hazards continued…

Coming from the west (Sparta to Putnam), there is a large hill just before the left turn on Pea Ridge.  This hill causes major concerns
for our community.  With the blind spot, the westbound driver may be unable to see the convenience store until the last minute.  This
sets up 2 negative actions:
1) the car slams on brakes to make the left turn onto Pea Ridge potentially causing an accident (even running off the road to miss a
car and come into our front yard or the Fuller’s)
2) the car misses the turn, and then does a turn around in our driveway which is the next possible opening off the highway

35



Health Hazards

We are greatly concerned by the presence of a gas station so close to our homes and the effects it will have on our health and safety.

Numerous studies have shown the dangers of having a gas station in such close proximity to homes (*study links provided
below). A gas station in this location would pose a nuisance and health hazard to nearby residents. Proven harmful effects
of living close to a gas station include, but are not limited to, the following:

- Significant increased risk of childhood leukemia
- Elevated air pollution
- Increased benzene emissions leading to:

- Cancer
- Anemia
- Increased susceptibility to infections
- Low birth-weight

Notably, a 2015 study researched the effects of hydrocarbons released during the storage and fueling of gasoline. The study reports
that although the portion of unburned fuel released into the environment is small, the cumulative effects are indeed a public health
concern.

* Below are the links to the articles previously cited with respect to the health concerns of having a gas station in close proximity to
homes:
- Hydrocarbon Release During Fuel Storage and Transfer at Gas Stations: Environmental and Health Effects -
https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007%2Fs40572- 015-0074-8
- Small spills at gas stations could cause significant public health risks over time (https://hub.jhu.edu/2014/10/07/gas-station-spills/
- A 2003-2004 study conducted in France documented a significant relationship between childhood leukemia and living near a gas
station. (https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/19213757/
- A 2010 study conducted in Spain documented elevated air pollution within 100 meters (328 feet) of a gas station.
(https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/20810207/
- In 2012, Brazilian researchers found that air quality was significantly degraded up to 150 meters (492 feet) from gas stations.
(https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1309104215304384

36

https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007%2Fs40572-
https://hub.jhu.edu/2014/10/07/gas-station-spills/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/19213757/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/20810207/
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1309104215304384


- A 2018 study of two U.S. gas stations found that benzene emissions from underground gasoline storage tank vents were sufficiently
high to constitute a health concern at a distance of 50- and 160-meters (162- and 518-feet).
(https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0048969718337549
- Benzene is arguably the gasoline constituent most harmful to human health. Adverse health effects of benzene include cancer,
anemia, increased susceptibility to infections, and low birth weight. According to the World Health Organization Guidelines for Indoor
Air Quality there is no safe level for benzene. (https://emergency.cdc.gov/agent/benzene/basics/facts.asp; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.g
ov/books/NBK138708/

The following studies document the extent of benzene releases from gas stations:

- A study published by the Canadian petroleum industry found average benzene concentrations of 146 and 461 parts per billion (ppb)
at the gas station property boundary in summer and winter, respectively. (https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC1520004/
- A South Korean study examined outdoor and indoor benzene concentrations at numerous residences within 100 feet and between
196 to 328 feet of gas stations and found median outdoor benzene concentrations of 3.1 and 1.9 ppb, respectively. Median indoor
concentrations at these locations were higher, reaching 4.1 and 5.2 ppb, respectively.
(https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S1352231099000977
- Another study found median ambient benzene levels of 1.9 ppb in houses both <165 and >328 feet from a service station.
(https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/10473289.2001.10464339
- Yet, another study found that benzene and other gasoline vapor releases from service stations can be discerned from traffic
emissions as far as 246 feet from service stations and that the contribution of service stations to ambient benzene is less important in
areas of high traffic density. This is because vehicle exhaust is usually the most abundant volatile organic compound (VOC) in urban
areas, often followed by gasoline vapor emissions from fuel handling and vehicle operation.
(https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0301479710002574

37

https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0048969718337549
https://emergency.cdc.gov/agent/benzene/basics/facts.asp;
https://emergency.cdc.gov/agent/benzene/basics/facts.asp;
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC1520004/
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S1352231099000977
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/10473289.2001.10464339
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0301479710002574


Pollution Hazards
Our home is located directly across the street from the proposed site (see pictures below).  There is NO doubt the proposed
convenience store would bring about the following pollutant hazards:

NOISE: Noise levels will increase from horns, people yelling, loud music, gas tanker trucks, car doors slamming, potential police
sirens, and a number of unknown situations.

LIGHT: The proposed site would need lighting.  This would directly shine into our home windows.  Also, the headlights of traffic
sitting in the parking lot and fuel pump areas would shine directly into our home.

AIR: The safety component of this was addressed above. But to add, a new study from Columbia University has found that toxic
fuel vapours released from service stations are much more dangerous than previously thought and are at levels ten times higher than
mandated by environmental regulations. (October 5, 2018) Not to mention, there will be the undeniable smell of gasoline that would
fill the air in our yard, causing an unpleasant living condition for our family and those surrounding the area.

SOIL: Soil pollution could be caused by underground pipes rusting or leaking, slow releasing contaminants into the area.

WATER: We depend on a well system, as do our neighbors. When gasoline seeps into soil it can contaminate groundwater used for
drinking. Most chemicals in gasoline are removed during water treatment, but people who drink untreated water or water from private
wells can be exposed.  (via Gasoline Fact Sheet Illinois Department of  Public Health)

TRASH: It is hard to dispute that the proposed site will not come with an increase in litter in the area.

VISUAL: Visual pollution is the visible deterioration and negative aesthetic quality of the natural and human made landscapes around
people.  When we decided to purchase our property our view of the proposed site was/is of nice farmland with a residential dwelling.
The proposed site would negatively change and disrupt our current environment.

38



39



Negative Effect on Property Value
The Impact Analysis questions the effect of the proposed rezoning It is assumed that the proposed store will apply for a license to sell
alcohol.
According to Ordinance of 07-19-2016
The  board  of  commissioners  shall  also  give  consideration  to  such other  factors  as  may  affect  the  health  and  general
welfare  of  the unincorporated  area  of  Putnam  County,  to  include  the  type  of  license applied  for,  the  effect  that  license  will
have  on  schools,  public  parks and  churches  in  the  area,  the  effect  the  granting  of  the  license  will have  on  existing  land
uses  in  the  area,  the  character  of  the  area  and its  peculiar  suitability  for  the  particular  use  sought,  and  the congestion  of
roads  and  streets. These  items  shall  receive reasonable consideration  with  a  general  view  of  promoting  desirable  living
conditions  and  sustaining  the  stability  of  neighborhood  property values.

In effort to back our assumed conclusion that the proposed convenience store would negatively affect the property value of the
surrounding land and homes,  I reached out via email to all local realtors licensed in the state of Georgia serving on the Lake Country
Board of Realtors.  I asked them to honestly answer 2 simple, unbiased questions.  This is the response I received back from over 30
licensed GA real estate agents.  You can view the survey and its response in its entirety via the link below.
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1IUMilaHhDgXDnQCIvLLnd-iTieSyqdpK7M76BJlXMZM/edit#responses

40

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1IUMilaHhDgXDnQCIvLLnd-iTieSyqdpK7M76BJlXMZM/edit#responses


41



As you can see, there are several  C-1 nodes within a short distance from the proposed site.
Option 1 is less than a third of a mile from the proposed site.
Option 2, parcel 106 077001 001 is currently zoned C-1 and is available for purchase for $110,000.  (See exhibit A below)

This information is in direct conflict with the response to 1d of the Impact Analysis submitted by the Copelan’s. Although, the Future
Use Plan does not indicate commercial nodes.  Since the establishment of the plan, these nodes have been addressed with the
above parcels zoned C-1.

It is also relevant to note the establishment of an existing convenience store/gas station/liquor store/vape store on Hwy 16
approximately 4 miles east of the proposed zoning.  As well as the Dollar General (2 miles away), which serves the same purpose as
a convenience store/food center.

42



43



44



File Attachments for Item:

7. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - January 7, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC)

b. Approval of Minutes - January 7, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC)

c. Approval of Minutes - January 12, 2022 Called Meeting (staff-CC)

d. Approval of Minutes - January 12, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC)

e. Correction of Funding Source for Motions from October 19, 2021 and December 21, 2021 BOC 

Meetings (staff-Finance)

f. Approval of 2022 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC)

45



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 4  

January 7, 2022   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, January 7, 2022 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, January 7, 2022 at approximately 

9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

Opening 

1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:04 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

3. Invocation 

County Attorney Barry Fleming gave the invocation. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

Commissioner Bill Sharp led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

46



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 4  

January 7, 2022   

 

5. Special Presentation - School Choice Week Proclamation 

The commissioners issued and read a proclamation for School Choice Week. 

(Copy of proclamation made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 

6. Public Comments 

Mr. Duane Gentes commented on a pond on his neighbor's property. 

 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting and Executive Session (staff-

CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

8. Authorization for staff to surplus the Old Jail (staff-CM) 

County Manager Van Haute advised that an appraisal was done on the Old Jail in 2013 and there 

is renewed interest in purchasing the building.  There are lead and asbestos problems, but a new 

roof was put on a few years ago after some hail damage.  He requested to refresh the surplus in 

order to put the Old Jail out on GovDeals to put back on the tax rolls. 

Motion to authorize staff to surplus the Old Jail. 

Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

Reports/Announcements 

9. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reporting the following: 

• introduced a young lady from Mercer University who is interning at Dr. Kimberly 

Phillips office, Ms. Deja Sibert.  Ms. Sibert shared a little about herself and the project 

she is doing for Dr. Phillips involving mental healthcare and explained that one of her 

requirements was attending a public meeting. 

• will be starting Rabbit Skip and Rockville convenience center upgrades by the end of the 

month 

• working with Georgia Power on getting a security light at Long Shoals convenience 

center installed 

• Finance Director Cook and her department received another certificate of achievement 

for excellence in financial reporting for the eighth year in a row 

• received bids for roof replacement at Recreation Department which are being reviewed 

and will be on the next agenda for awarding 

• will host the Chamber of Commerce's State of the County meeting here at the 

Administration Building on Tuesday, January 11th at 8:00 a.m.; all are invited 

 

10. County Attorney Report 

County Attorney Fleming requested an Executive Session to present his report. 

47



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 4  

January 7, 2022   

 

 

11. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner McElhenney: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: wished everyone a happy new year and commented that the LOST 

negotiation meeting with the city was good and not adversarial 

 

Commissioner Sharp: thanked the County Manager for scheduling work on some of the 

convenience centers; two of the three ones with upcoming work are in District 3 

 

Commissioner Wooten: thanked the County Manager and the Public Works Department for all 

the hard work during recent storms 

 

Chairman Webster: reported on the first meeting with the city regarding LOST renegotiations 

that it was fairly cordial and both sides restated their positions; no real headway was made but 

both sides recognized the need to close the gap between their numbers; mediation was mentioned 

but both sides agreed to meet again face to face on February 4th at 1:00 p.m.  He inquired if 

commissioners are ok with going up to the next step in the negotiations.  There were no 

objections.  He also reviewed a list of some of the Chairman's duties and board assignments and 

advised there are positions available if any other commissioners want to serve to let him know; 

Commissioner Brown will continue as Vice Chairman. 

(Copy of Chairman's duties made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Executive Session 

12. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Litigation. 

Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 9:36 a.m. 

 

 

13. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting and execute the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of 

the closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 11:12 a.m. 

48



Draft Minutes Page 4 of 4  

January 7, 2022   

 

 

 

14. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

One legal matter was discussed.  No action was taken. 

 

Closing 

15. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 11:13 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

49



Draft Called Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2  

January 12, 2022   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Called Meeting 

Minutes 

Wednesday, January 12, 2022 ◊ 2:00 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Wednesday, January 12, 2022 at 

approximately 2:00 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 2:00 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

Commissioner Sharp led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Executive Session 
3. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Litigation. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 2:01 p.m. 

50



Draft Called Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2  

January 12, 2022   

 

 

 

4. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting and execute the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of 

the closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 2:43 p.m. 

 

 

5. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

No action taken. 

 

Closing 
6. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 2:44 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

51



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the January 7, 2022 & the January 

12, 2022 Executive Sessions are available for 

Commissioner review in the Clerk’s office. 
 

52

mailto:lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


Minutes Page 4 of 5 Approved 

October 19, 2021  November 5, 2021 

 

9. Authorization for Chairman to sign Intergovernmental Agreement with the Hospital 

Authority (staff-CM & Fin) 

County Manager Van Haute explained that this is an Intergovernmental Agreement between 

Putnam County and Putnam General Hospital Authority to outline the county's allocation of 

money to the Hospital for premium pay and other eligible expenditures under the American 

Rescue Plan Act. 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the Intergovernmental Agreement with the 

Hospital Authority. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of agreement made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

10. Approval of Changes to the Putnam County Financial Policy (BW and staff-Fin) 

Chairman Webster reviewed the proposed changes. 

Motion to approve the changes to the Putnam County Financial Policy as presented. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of changes made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

11. Discussion and possible action concerning Electric Vehicle Charging Station (BW) 

Chairman Webster explained that this is to apply for State ARPA funding to allow us to install 

two electric charging stations in the Administration Building parking lot.  He has prepared the 

grant application and researched the costs associated with the project.  The board will need to 

decide whether to apply and how much, if any, matching money to include. 

Motion to submit the application to the State with a 50% match ($40,000.00) 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Wooten 

Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Reports/Announcements 

12. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

• He and Finance Director Cook met with representatives from Waste Management and 

trash costs will be increasing by $500,000.00 per year.  Waste Management will be here 

at the next meeting to make a presentation and the board will need to take action to sign 

new contract with possible changes to the current program. 

• He also has documents available on the history of the farm pond discussed during public 

comments. 

 

 

53



Minutes Page 3 of 6 Approved 

December 21, 2021  January 7, 2022 

 

8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - December 3, 2021 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - December 3, 2021 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of 2022 Alcohol License for Tartam LLC - Casey's Food Mart (staff-CC) 

d. Request for Final Plat Subdivision Approval - Eagles Rest at Cuscowilla Cottages (staff-

P&D) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

9. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution Supporting Reform to Georgia's Annexation 

Dispute Resolution Law (staff-CM) 

County Manager Van Haute explained that this resolution is to put teeth in the position of all 

counties regarding annexation and ACCG has requested the counties to pass this. 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the Resolution supporting Reform to Georgia's 

Annexation Dispute Resolution Law. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

10. Discussion and possible action concerning a one time lump sum payment to the Sinclair 

Water Authority (BW) 

Chairman Webster explained that the BOC was asked to put up $250K to match Baldwin 

County's $250K for work on the Sinclair Water Authority plant and for the purchase of needed 

equipment.  County Manager Van Haute has determined that State Rescue money can be used to 

cover this expense. 

Motion to approve a one time lump sum payment of $250K out of rescue money to SWA. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

11. Awarding of Solicitation 21-36001-001 Type I Ambulance (staff-CM & EMS) 

EMS Director Murphey advised that only one bid was received.  It was from Custom Truck & 

Body Works for a total bid of $197,479.00. 

Motion to award Solicitation 21-36001-001 for a Type I Ambulance to Custom Truck & 

Body Works at $197,479.00. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

 

54



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Approval of 2022 Alcohol Licenses 

 
The following alcohol license applications (which are available for review in 
the County Clerk’s office) have been approved by the Sheriff, Fire Marshal 

and/or Building Inspector, and Tax Commissioner and are ready for BOC 
approval: 
 

Individual 

Name 

Business Name Address License Type 

Jessica Lamb 
Pals Watering 

Hole 

903 Harmony 

Road 

Retail Consumption on 

Premises: Malt Beverages 

and/or Wine and Distilled Spirits 

 
 

55

mailto:lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


File Attachments for Item:

8. Request for Waiver of Interest from Robert & Mark Greaves (Tax Commissioner)

56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



File Attachments for Item:

10. Approval of Capital Item Purchases for Public Works (staff-PW)

64



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Public Works
115 S. Forrest Street 0 Eatonton, GA 31024

Telephone 7 06-485-88 1 7

0y1U2022

To: Tony Clack, Director

From: Anthony Frazier, Foreman

SUBJ: FY2O22 CAPITAL REQUESTS

Director,

Per our conversation the following information regarding our FY2022 is submitted
for your review. Also below is original submission used during theFY2022 budgeting
process.

E911

Fund#

Cost
Each

3 20.005

170.000

1 55 000

104.m0

88 000

Total
Request

Generel
Fund

Hotel
[4otel

sPt.osr sPLosr
;8 *9 TSPLOSTOept I

l

Deseriplion

;i l'riL ;rlil r il r, tri,r rle:r

h,lti: I:;:lr,r

T;rnl9F lrlE .l ,nra, ':r11.

i) "llir ,',rlt i ltr: !rd
rrrrt - --ri r f r* F::l cr

I:Jrj- -fiCrt

1. Road Tractor:

2. Tandem Axle Dump truck

3. Single Axle flatbed x 2

4. CAT 963 Track Loader

Fund

'ir.l jl,lrl

'5! :-tltl'

li ,.fr,iJi irl

!B i.r:r:l

Cost: $141,670 (state contract)

Lead time: 12* months

Cost: $152,742 (state contract)

Lead time: 12+ months

Cost: $l12,1478 each unit (state contract)

Total Cost: $224,355

Lead time: 12+ months

Cost: $333,887 (state contract)

Lead time: 6* months

Cost: $103 ,546.00 (state contract)

Lead time: 6+ months

Total Cost: $956,190

1 i-l ,-ir- 'l
1a: i 4,,:.

.lLttr i,llr
8F ,rni

5. CAT CW16 Compactor

lrl 1j'I

Roads, Slreets. E Tolal 0 0 0

E911 Fund Total 00,01 I 0 60,018 0 0 0

65



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Public Works
115 S. Forrest Street 0 Eatonton, GA 31024

Telephone 7 06-485-88 1 7

We have also submitted to the County Manager a request for a purpose-built boom
mower. That information is listed below

1. Boom Mower Cost: $195,151.58 (state contract)

Lead time: 6+ months

I also collected information for an alternative to the purchase of the track loader and
the compactor as those prices were far greater than the estimates provided during the budget
process. My proposal is in lieu of purchasing a new CAT 963 track loader, we have our
current 963 track loader rebuilt by CAT. The cost of a power train and hydraulic system
rebuild from CAT with a 3-year 5000-hour warranty is $21 1,879.24. This covers everything
that make the machine move and work. The price still exceeds the requested amount, but it is
far closer than the purchase of a new machine. This is a sole source contract as such no other
quotes are available as CAT is the only company that perform the CAT certified rebuild
process.

Rebuild Cost: $21 1,879.24

Lead time: 3* months

I also secured an additional quote for a skid steer in lieu of the CW16 compactor. I
feel that at this point our department would be better served by purchasing a new skid steer
vice the compactor as we use a skid steer far more often in our daily operations. Furthernore,
the price of the compactor, $103,546, exceeded the requested $88,000. The state contract
price for a CAT 299D3 compact track loader (skid steer) is $89,154. Far closer to the original
request than the compactor.

Cost: $89,154

Lead time: 6* months

Also, per your request, I have attached the invoice from Cherokee Culvert for the
comrgated metal pipe we recently purchased to restock our yard to be prepared for
emergency cross drain repairs. This included72",60",48", and 36" pipe in 20- and 3O-foot
sections, and the requisite connecting bands for each pipe size. The total cost of this invoice
is $39717 .32.

I have attached all quotes and invoices to this document for your review

R*gardp,

Mk*.*,

66



Prepared for:
Anthony Frazier
GADOAS PUTNAM COUNTY
117 PUTNAM DR

EATONTON, GA 31024
Phone: 706-485-881 7

prepared by:
Joshua Litlle

PEACH STATE TRUCK CENTERS
6535 CRESCENT DRIVE
NORCROSS, GA 30071

Phone: 7704495300

M2 112 CONVENTIONAL CHASSIS

SET BACK AXLE - TRACTOR
DETROTT DD13 12,81450 HP @ 1625 RPM, 't900 cOV

RPM, 16s0 LB-FT @ e75 RPM

ALLISON 4500 RDS AUTOIIiIAflC TRANSMISSION WTH
PTO PROVISION

RT<[6.160 46,000# R-SERIES TANDEM REARA)GE
HENDRICKSON HAULMAN( @ 46,000# REAR

SUSPENSION

DETROIT OA-F -1 4.7 -3 1 4,7 0W FF 1 7 1.5 KPt/3.74 DROP
SINGLE FRONTAXLE

VEHICLE PRICE

EXTENDED WARRANTY

WETLINE KIT

QUOTATION

TOTAL # OF UNrrS (1)

1 4,600# TAPERLEAF FRONT SUSPENSION

112 INCH BBC FI.AT ROOF ALUMINUM CONVENTIOhIAL
CAB

4700MM (185 INCH) VIJI-|EELBASE

HOLI.AND FIA/35ILS 12.O INCH AIR SUDE FIFTH T/UFIEEL
- 2 INCH SLIDE INCREMENTS

7 t't 6x3-9t 1 6X1 1 -1 /8 rNCH STEEL FRAME
(1 1.1'tMMX282.6MM/0.437X11.13 |NCH) I20KSt

,I45OMM (57INCH) REAR FRAME OVERHANG

$

$

$

PER UNIT

125,219 $

0$
14,850 $

TOTAL

125,219

0

14,850

CUSTOMER PRICE BEFORE TAX

TAXES AND FEES

1% DOAS STATE CONTRACTFEE

DOC FEE

TRADE.IN

TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE

$ 140,069 $ 140,069

1,401

200

(0)

I
$

1,401 $

2OO $

$ (0) $

BALANCE DUE (LOCAL CURRENCY) $ 1+1,620 $
COMMENTS:
Projected delivery on _ I _l _ provided the order is received before _ I _l _.

APPROVAL:

Please indicate your acceptance of this quotation by signing below:

Customer: Date: I I

141,670

01t121202211:30 AM

Page 1 of 1

See your local dealer for a competitive quote from Daimler Truck Financial, or
contact us at Information@dtfoffers com
DaimlerTruck Financial offers a variety of flnance, lease and insurance solutions to
fit your business needs. For more information about our products and services, visit
our website at

Financing that works for you.

Application Version 1'1.6.7 07
Data Version PRL-26M.030
Putnam County - Day Cab Traclor

FREIGHTLINER

Dairnhr Truck Financial

67



Prepared for:
Anthony Frazier
GADOAS PUTNAM COUNTY
1,I7 PUTNAM DR

EATONTON, GA 31024
Phone: 706485-88'17

Prepared by:
Joshua Little

PEACH STATE TRUCK CENTERS
6535 CRESCENT DRIVE
NORCROSS, GA 30071

Phone: 7704495300

.I 
1 45D CONVENTIONAL CHASSIS

SET FORWARD AXLE . TRUCK
DETROTT DD1 3 12.81 410 HP @ 1625 RPM, 1900 GOV

RPM, 16s0 LB-FT @ 975 RPM

ALLISON 45OO RDS AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION WITH
PTO PROVISION

RT-46-160 46,000# R-SERIES TANDEM REAR AXLE

HENDRICKSON RT463 @46,OOO# REAR SUSPENSION

DETRO|T DA-F-20.0-5 20,000# FL1 71.0 KPt/3.74 DROP
SINGLE FRONTAXLE

VEHICLE PRICE

EXTENDED WARRANry

16'TANDEM DUMP OX BODY

CUSTOMER PRICE BEFORE TAX

TAXES AND FEES

1% DOAS STATE CONTRACT FEE

DOC FEE

TRADE.IN

TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE

QUOTATION

TOTAL # OF UN|TS (1)

20,OOO# FLAT LEAF FRONT SUSPENSION

1,I4 INCH BBC FLAT ROOF ALUMINUM CONVENTIONAL
CAB

5550MM (219 |NCH) WHEELBASE

1 1 t32K3jt t2X10-1 5/1 6 |NCH STEEL FRAME
(8.73MMX277.8MM/0.344X1 0.94 INCH) 1 20KSl

1775MM (70 rNCH) REAR FRAME OVERHANG

1/4 tNCH (6.35MM) C-CHANNEL INNER FRAME
REINFORCEMENT

$

$

$

PER UNIT

121,745 $

200 $

29,087 $

TOTAL

121,745

200

25,087

$ 151,032 $

(o) $

151,032

'l ,510

200

(0)

$

$

1 ,510 $

200 $

$

BALANCE DUE (LOCAL CURRENCY) $ 152,742 $

COMMENTS:
Projected delivery on _ I _l _provided the order is received before _ / /

APPROVAL:
Please indicate your acceptance of this quotation by signing below:

152,742

0111212022 10:32 AM

Page 1 of 1

Customer:

Financing that works for you

Application Version 1 1.6.7 07
Data Version PRL-26D.030
Putnam County - Tandem Axle Dump

Date: I I

See your local dealer for a competitive quote from Daimler Truck Financial, or
contact us at lnformation@dtfoffers.com.

DaimlerTruck Flnancial offers a variety of finance, lease and insurance solutions to
fit your business needs. For more information about our products and services, visit
ou r website at www.daamler-truckfi nanctal.com.

Daimbr Truck Financial

FREIGHTLINER

68



Prepared for:
Anthony Frazier
GADOAS PUTNAM COUNTY
117 PUTNAM DR

EATONTON, GA 31024
Phone: 706-485-881 7

Prepared by:
Joshua Liftle

PEACH STATE TRUCK CENTERS
6535 CRESCENT DRME
NORCROSS, ClA 30071

Phone: 7704495300

M2 106 CONVENTIONAL CFIASSIS
SET BACK AXLE - TRUCK
CUM Ls 330 HP @2200 RPM; 2200 GOV RPM, 1000 LB-

FT @ 1200 RPM

ALLISON 35OO RDS AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION WTH
PTO PROVISION

RS-21 -160 21 ,OOO# R.SERIES SINGLE REAR AXLE

23.OOO# FLAT LEAF SPRING REAR SUSPENSION WTH
HELPER AND RADIUS ROD

VEHICLE PRICE

EXTENDED WARRANW

14'FI.ATBED DUMP

QUOTATION

TOTAL # OF UN|TS (2)

DETROIT DA-F-10.0-3 10,000# FFl 71.5 KPt/3.74 DROP
SINGLE FRONTAXLE

,I2,OOod. MONO TAPERLEAF FRONT SUSPENSION
106 INCH BBC FI.AT ROOF ALUMINUM CONVENTIONAL

CAB
4425t{tM (174 INCH) WHEELBASE

9/32X3-1/1 6Xl 0-1/16 tNCH STEEL FRAME
(7.1 4X255.6MM/0.281 X1 0.06 INCH) 80KSr

1775MM (70 rNCH) REAR FRAME OVERHANG

$

$

$

PER UNIT

83,829 $

200 $

26,840 $

TCTAL

167,658

400

53,680

CUSTOMER PRICE BEFORE TAX

TAXES AND FEES

1% DOAS STATE CONTRACT FEE

DOC FEE

TRADE.IN

TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE

$ 110,869 $

1,109 $

200 $

(0) $

221,738

2,217

400

(0)

$

$

$

BALANGE DUE (LOCAL CURRENG\Z) S 112,178 $

COMMENTS:
Projected delivery on _ I _l _ provided the order is received before _ I _l

APPROVAL:
Please indicate your acceptance of this quotation by signing below

224,355

0'1111t2022 9:08 AM

Page 1 of 1

Customer:

Financing that works for you.

Application Version'l 1.6.7O7
Data Version PRL-26M.030
Putnam County GA 26K Dump Truck - 2

Date: I I

See your local dealer for a competrtive quote from Daimler Truck Financial, or
contact us at I nformation@dffoffers-com.

Daimler Truck Financial offers a variety of finance, lease and insurance solutions to
fit your business needs. For more information about our products and services, visit
our website at

FREIGHTIINER

Daimler Truck Financial

69



December 22,2021

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT

1 17 PUTNAM DR STE A
EATONTON
Georgia
31024

RE: Quote 21273942

Dear Sir,

Yancey Bros. is happy to provide the attached quotation for equipment based on our discussion and your requirements. Please
review this carefulty to ensure that all necessary items are accounted for. I am available should any questions arise.

Caterpillar, lnc. Model: 963 Track Loaders

MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS
963 TRACK LOADER

CONSTRUCTION PACKAGE 12A, HD

GUARD,IDLER
TRACK 22'' DG, HD

CAB, DELUXE

SEAT, DELUXE

PRErvlluM coRP RAD|O (24V)

KIT, VISIBILIry, SINGLE CAMERA

TRANSMISSION CONTROL, V-LEVER

HYDRAULIC 2V,GP 2 LEVERS, PACK

PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR PLE643

BUMPER, STANDARD

BKTA GP AB 107'' 4.OOYD3 PO

GUARD, FRONT LIGHTS

GUARD, LIFT CYLINDERS

OIL CHANGE SYSTEM, HIGH SPEED

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

Page 1 of 3

ffi

70



POWERTRAIN -Modular cooling system for engine air -intake, oil and water -Fan radiator, eleclronically -controlled, hydraulically
driven, {emperature sensing, on demand -Electro Hydrostatic Control (EHC) for -transmission -Engine idle shutdown -Auto engine
speed control -Electric fuel pump -Water separator -Starting aid, glow plug -Caterpillar extended life coolant -

UNDERCARRIAGE -Caterpillar heavy duty undercarriage and {racks (38 sections), 1850mm (72.8") -track gauge -Track guiding
guards, end section -Track adjuster, hydraulic -Sprocket rims, with replaceable bolt-on {ough steel segments -Guards, sprocket -7
track rollers per side, with two -upper carrier rollers, lifetime -lubricated -ldlers, conventional type, -lifetime lubricated -Oscillating track
roller frames

ELECTRICAL -Alternator, 24 voll, heavy duty -Alarm, backup -Horn, electric -2 heavy duty batteries, high output, -maintenance free,
1 120 CCA -Switch, main disconnect -Starter, electric (heavy duty, 24 voll) -4 halogen lights : 2 facing forward, -roof mounted, 2 lacing
rearward, -integrated in the air conditioner unit

OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT -Pressurized, sound suppressed, ROPS/FOPS -Cab with tinted glass and right -side sliding window
-Air conditioning and heating -Heater / defroster with automatic -temperature control and automatic -blower control -Armrests,
adjustable -Electro Hydraulic, seat mounted control -levers with faster processing -Seat belt, retractable, with buckling -indicator on
dash -Mirror, rearview, inside, adjustable -Radio ready. lncludes radio ready for -24Y radio, speakers, antenna, 'l2V -power outlet and
USB port 5V supply -Coat hook -Storage compartments under left armrest -Document holder on right console -Floor mat, rubber,
heavy duty -Windshield washers and wipers, -multiple speed front and rear -Durable metal roof -Parking brake switch and "brake-on"
-indicator light -lmplement lock-out switch -Durable metal fender -Rearview HD camera (EUS/T4F only) -10" colour touchscreen
display with -integrated rear camera display and -machine slope indicator -

OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT -Sound suppression, exterior -Z-bar loader linkage -Load sensing implement pump with -variable
displacement -lmplement cylinders with sensors -Operator programmable lift and tilt -kickouts -Engine enclosure with lockable doors
-Radiator core 6.Sfpi, debris resistant -Hinged radiator guard and swing out fan -Guards, full bottom -Ecology drains on hydraulic oil
tank -Product Link ready -Oil sampling valves -Hoses, Caterpillar XT -HYDO Advanced 1O 4 x2 Easy tie{own points on chassis
-lmplement oil return filter in -hydraulic tank -

SELL PRICE

EXTWARRANTY

CSA

NET BALANCE DUE

TOTAL QUOTE PRICE

333,887

lncluded

lncluded

333,887

333,897

WARRANTY

Standard Warranty:

Extended Wananty:

12 Months

963-36 MO/3OOO HR PREMIER

STATE CONTRACT NUMBER: 9999-00 1-SPD0000 17 7 -0024

Page 2 of 3

71



Accepted on

Signature

We wish to thank you for the opportunity of quoting on your equipment needs. This quotation is valid for 30 days, after which time we
reserye the right to re-quote. lf there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Cleve Gambrell
Machine Sales Representative

Page 3 of 3

72



December 22,2021

PUTNAM COUNry PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT

.117 PUTNAM DR STE A
EATONTON
Georgia
31024

RE: Quote 21274042

Dear Sir,

Yancey Bros. is happy to provide the attached quotation for equipment based on our discussion and your requirements, Please
review this carefully to ensure that all necessary items are accounted for. I am available should any questions arise,

Caterpillar, lnc. Model: CW16 Paving Compaction

MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS
CW16

OIL, HYD, FACTORY FILLED

BASE, OPERATOR STATION

SEAT, STDVINYL, BSC

TIRES, 9, ,14PLY BIAS

ROPS

LIGHTS, HALOGEN

PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR P1641

INSTALLATION, PRODUCT LINK

SUN CANOPY FOR ROPS

MIRRORS, EXTERNAL

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

POWERTRAIN -Cat C3.4B ACERT Engine -100 HP/75 kW, four-cylinder turbo- -charged -Dual element cyclonic air cleaner-Fuel filter
I waler separator -Ultra clean fuel filter with integrated -prime pump -Two-speed throttle switch

FLUIDS -Premixed 50% concentration of Extended -

Page 't of 3

W

73



OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT -Front wheel oscillation -Pressurized water system with {istribution bars over front and rear -tires

and individual retractable -steel tire scrapers -Manual brake release -Nine 7.50/90 x 15 '14-ply bias tires -Transport tie-down and lift
points -Power assisted steering -104 gal (394L) water tank capacity -Quick connect hydraulic pressure {est ports -SOS ports: -engine

-hydraulic -coolant -Coco mats -Remote drains for all fluids

FLUIDS -Life Coolant with freeze protection {o -37C (-35F)

OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT -Locking fiberglass engine enclosure -

POWERTRAIN -Dual braking systems (service & parking) -Continuously variable hydrostatic -transmission with seamless shifting -

ELECTRICAL -'t2-volt electric starting -55 - amp alternator -One CAT Maintenance Free Batteries -Roading lights - turn signals and

low -beam forward facing lights -Rear backup light and stop indication -lamps -Halogen working lights - bumper mounted -(2

front-facing and 2 ,ea.-facing) -Backup alarm and forward warning horn -Product Link Ready -

OpERATOR ENVIRONMENT -Gage package -Suspension seat with oversized -Rotating operators station -RH arm rest -3" wide belt

-Vandalism protection -Power assisted steering -

SELL PRICE

EXTWARRANTY

CSA

NET BALANCE DUE

TOTAL QUOTE PRICE

103,v6

lncluded

lncluded

103,546

103,546

WARRANry

Standard Warranty:

Extended Warranty:

1 2 months/unlimited hours

CWl6-36 MO/3OOO HR PREMIER

STATE CONTRACT NUMBER: 9999.001-SPD0000 17 7 -0024

Page 2 of 3

74



@

GA CONTRACT : 9999-SPD0000177-0035

TO: PUTNAM couNTY

November

ENERGREEN AMERICA INC

1242 NOWELL DRIVE, SUITE B. AUGUSTA GA 30901
OFFICE: 470-989-2600
MIKE PERENY: 813-545-5185

Professional tMach i n es

QUOTE

* **.'* -*. *

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

59'' NEW SPEED FORESTRY HEAD

FAN REVERSER

ASPEN FASTT 24FT

HEAD ROTATER

QUICK DISCONNECTS

s195,151.58

75



PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

117 PUTNAM DR STE A
EATONTON 31024

SEGMENT: 01 PERFORM MACHINE CERTIFIED REBUILD (540 7009)

Estimate No:106273 - 2

Part Number

0098670

03001 67

0308535

0308537

03102'19

031-0219
0312701

031 41 55

0314630

0329710
03441 60

0346681

0367232
0688099

0L1143
1 01 2850

1 069699

1 069700

10R5901

1 0R5901

10R7965
10R7965

1129401

1145502
1 1 67830

1174089

1188118

1199479

1212980

Description

WASHER
RING

BOLT

BOLT

BOLT

BOLT

BOLT

NUT-HEX LOCK

BOLT SELF

BEARING

BOLT

BOLT

ROD-END

BEARING

CAP SCREW

FILM ACL

BAFFLE

BAFFLE

MONITOR GP O

CORE

PUMP GP GEAR

CORE

BOWL AS-WATE
HOSE RAD

SEAL

ELEMENT

RING

BAFFLE AS

HOSE AS

otv

12

2

13

7

5

1

1

6

2

4

B

4

1

12

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I
1

4

1

Unit Price

1.16

3.98

0.55

0.88

0.90

0.90

2.49

0.44

0.35

2.83

0.38

1.93

17.54

30.17

0.95

8.64

16.61

50.44

755.1 0

284.77

1j28.67
674.98

63.88

29.57

6.09

21.30

7.35

143.79

87.97

PartDiscount

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

284.7700
0.0000

674.9800

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Discount %

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Ext Price

13.92

7.96

7.15

6.16

4.50

0.90

2.49

2.64

0.70

11.32

3.04

7.72

17.54

362.04

1.90

8.64

16.61

50.44

755.10

284.77

1,128.67

674.98

63.88

29.57

6.09

21.30

7.35

575.1 6

87.97

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

CUSTOMER NO ESTIMATE NO. DATE CONTACT

905891 106273 1t412022

PHONE NO. FAX NO EMAIL

1

MODEL MAKE SERIAL NO.

963 AA 021203330

UNIT NO. HOURS wo No. P.O. NO.

4641
ESTIMATE DESCRIPTION: CPT+H

106273 - 2 Page 1

W
76



1U1050

1U1051

1U1052
1U'1053

1U1571

1U1648

1U2163
1U3246
'1U4833

221-9937

228-7089
237-7267

243-7113
246-2641

2A1723
2A1736
2D6235

2D81 55

2J3118
2J5850
2J6088
2J6356
2J6384
2K0564
2K4973
2K81 98

2L6267

2L8202
2M1672
2M4287

2M8908

2M9780

2N861 1

2P3230
2R0364
251212
252846
254078
2S5816

330-351 7

340-0552

371-8122

371-8946

388-7012
393-0929

380645
38,4607

3846'15

3D2824
3D8823

13.56

8.21

9.63

9.63

5.36
'19.81

28.96

25.53

33.09

4.98

4.04

57.82

1.67

26.84

0.44

9.00

0.34

8.37

0.62

2.93

11.27

0.59

16.37

1.18

0.56

1.67

0.62

14.21

3.28

2.03

16.43

1.29

2.14

5.63

0.37

25.26

5.01

2.06

8.61

9.69

7.45

0.77

0.98

25.20

439.56
5.08

0.12

0.12

1.61

11.84

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

27.12

16.42

19.26

19.26

5.36

19.81

86.88

25.53

66.1 8

4.98

8.08

57.82

3.34

26.84

0.44

9.00

2.72

25.11

9.92

5.86

11.27

0.59

32.74

3.54

12.88

6.68

1.24

14.21

6.56

2.03

16.43

14.19

6.42

5.63

1.48

50.52

5.01
'16.48

8.61

58.14

14.90

16.17

0.98

25.20

439.56

5.08

0.24

0.24

16.10

11.84

SHIM

SHITVI

SHIM

SHIM

SLEEVE

SPRING

SCREEN

SCREEN

SEAT

SEAL-O-RING

SEAL-O-RING

HOSE AS

BOLT-ROUND H

PADLOCK GP

LOCK

HANDLE

NUT-SELF-

STUD

BOLT-SELF-
PIN

SPRING

RING.LOCK
NUT

NUT-LOCK

NUT-LOCK
SEAL-O-RING

NUT

SPRING

BEARING

RING

KNOB

SEAL-O.RING
RING

GASKET
RING-RETAINI

BUSHING A
RETAINER

SEAL-O-RING

SPRING

SEAL-O-RING

SPRING

CM HOSE BULK

CM HOSE BULK

CLAMP-BENT B

MUFFLER-CLA
PLUG-CORE

COTTER PIN

COTTER PIN

SEAL.O-RING
BEARING-SLEE

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 106273 - 2 Page 3

77



4H0094

4H3865
4H6520

4H8380
4J0520
4JO521

4J0526
4J0527

4J3363
4J5309
4J5351

4J7533
4J8997
4K1 388
4K4726
4L2236
4M0736

4M2348
4P5524

410302
4T0363

4T3070
4T3081

413082
4T3083
4T3084
4T3085
4T3086
4T4948
4T5529
4T5570
4T5650
5D0353
sD1 026

5D4822
sF8000
5H1592

5H2767

5H4081

5H6005

5H71 53

5H8432

5J531 5

5K1568
5K5959

5K91 07

5M2057

5M2894
5M7142

5P0372

RING-SNAP

PIN

SEAL O RING

PIN-SPRING

SEAL-O-RING
SEAL-O-RING
SEAL.O-RING

SEAL-O-RING
BEARING

SEAL-O.RING
SEAL

SEAL-O-RING
SEAL.O-RING
SEAL-O-RING

ROD-END

BEARING

RING-TORIC

COTTER

SEAL

WASHER
SPRING

VALVE G
SHIM

SHIM

SHIM

SHIM

SHIM

SHIM

WIRE

SPRING

VALVE G
BOLT

BOLT
CLAMP HOSE

RING-RETAINI

SEAL-O-RING
BUSHING

SEAL-RING

SEAL.O-RING
SEAL.O-RING
SEAL-O.RING
GASKET
END

CAP
SEAL-O-RING

BOLT

SEAL-O-RING

WASHER
SEAL

PIN

0.29

31.47

5.89

0.99

2.02

2.08

2.92

3.10

5.60

0.97

1.23

0.84

1.82

1.74

24.71

12.12

26.64

0.09

14.90

2.84

10.70

391.78

15.26

16.49

8.43

22.24
't5.29

16.',t7

13.70

9.38

2,636.32

62.14

0.61

1.87

0.29

2.81

16.23

1.73

7.91

1.03

5.16

0.17

35.05

18.90

3.89

0.47

1.73

0.35

7.42

0.29

0.58

3',1.47

11,78

0,99
4.04
2.08

2.92

3.10

11,20

3.88

1.23

11.76

1.82

3.48

49.42

24.24
'106.56

0.45

14.90

2.84

10.70

391.78

30.52

32.98
'16.86

22.24

15.29

16.17

27.40

9.38

2,636.32

62.14
'1.22

1.87

0.29

2.81

16.23

3.46
't5.82

4.12

5.16

0.17

70.10

37.80

3.89

32.90

1.73

63.35

7.42

0.29

2

1

2

1

2

1

1

1

2

4

1

14

1

2

2

2

4

5

1

1

1

,|

2

2

2

1

1

,|

2

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

2

4

1

1

2

2

1

70

1

181

1

1

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0,0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000
0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 106273 - 2 Page 5

78



6F6673

6F8'146

6H041 1

610273

6to274
6J0793

6J1038
6J2256
6J3134
6J5727

6N0009
6V0439
6V0825

6V0828
6V0833

6V0852

6V0871

6V0913

6V1 033

6V1 780

6V1997

6V3382

6V3965
6V5839

6V6204

6V6571

6V6640

6V7238
6V9746
6Y9960

7B3039

7C1377
7D7233

7E4761
7F8268
7H2621
7H3641
7J7667

7J901 6

7M8485

7N2171
7N5s65
7N6100
7P7584
7P9873
7R8872
755757

7T9122

7V9797

7X0517

SEAL

SEAL-O.RING
WASHER

ELEMENT AS

ELEMENT AS

SEAL A.

SEAL-O-RING
PIN

SEAL
WASHER
RING

PLUG

BOLT

RING

BEARING

CAP

GROMMET

SEAL-O-RING
ROD END

BEARING

BOLT

SEAL

NIPPLE A

WASHER-HARD
SEAL

LOCK-NUT

SEALANT
VALVE

SEAL O RING

MOUNT AS

SPRING

CLAMP

CLIP

VALVE
ORING

CONE

ROD-END

GASKET
BOLT

SEAL

RING

CAP

BAFFLE

GUIDE

RING

O RING

RING-RETAINI

CONE

PIN

WASHER

1.96

4.53

0.88

62.67

47.91

26.12

1.32

11.21

o.92

0.24

6.62

33.57

0.77

4.60

32.12

4.27

21.65

1.03

22.60

34.76

3.96

25.73

21.65

0.44
'10.67

2.50

13.88

32,16

1.21

86.48

7.05

40.16

7.58

32.16

2.92

42.73

18.94

1.46

2.37

1.78

0.30

65.1 5

83.22

49.04

22.65

3.00

0.41

41.53

28.03

1.11

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0,0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

7.84

4.53

0.88

62.67
47.91

52.24

5.28

11.21

0.92

0.48

13.24

67.14

1.54

4.60

32.12

46.97

21.65

2.06

22.60

34.76

71.28

77.19

259.80

0.88

21.34

2.50

13.88

32.16

4.84

172,96

7.05

80.32

7.58

32.16

8.76

170.92

18.94

1.46

23.70

10.68

0.30

65.1 5

166.44

49.04

45.30

6.00

0.41

498.36
28.03

1.1',|

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 106273 - 2 Page 7

79



9J 1 841

9J2004
9J7828

9J8049
9J8061

9J81 1 6

9J8553

9J8574
9J8580

9J8589

9J8590

9J8600

9J8606

9J8668
9J8669
9J8672
9J871 8

9J9408
9J9858

916479

9191 32

91981 3

9M1974

9M2092

9S1 303

9S-8748

959979
9T01 1 8

9T0608

9T0609

9T1 31 I
9T1320
9T7469

9T8203

9T9059

9W7385

9W9930

1175187

1P2636

1P2662
'1P4695

1 P4696

238-5082
2H3932
2J5038

2M8340

319409

4D4064
4D-4064

5P0597

38.21

24.26

43.1 8

26.22

15.61

4.08

443.22

66.68

24.58

25.28

21.57

1,327.49

0.24

87.42

16.41

21.91

7.90

1.78

3.54

8.08

0.64

10.38

0.30

5.34

2.40

0.17

1.02

6.69

7,080.86

7,080.86

181.85

192.22

65.83

66.49

212.67

30.56

52.47

30,384.45

21.93

35.39

104.67

247.66

6.69

1.82

33.04

27.92

27.75

22.17

22.17

4.95

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

76.42

48.52

172.72

52.44

62.44

8.1 6

443.22

66.68

24.58

50.56

21.57

1,327 .49

1.44

87.42

16.41

43.82

7.90

35.60

70.80

16.16

1.92

124.56

11.10

10.68

2.40

0.34

1.02

26.76

7,080.86

7,080.86
'181 .85

192.22

65.83

66.49

425.34

61.12

104.94

30,384.45

43.86

70.78

418.68

990.64

6.69

7.28

66.08

27.92

1 11.0C

44.34

44.34

9.90

PLUNGER

SPRING

DETENT

RETAINER

SPRING

SEAL QUAD RI

VALVE G
PLUNGER A

PIN

PIN

PIN

VALVE G
WASHER SPRIN

SPRING

SPRING

RETAINER

RETAINER

SHIM

SHIM

SPRING

WASHER

RETAINER

WASHER

SEAL

PtN-2084
NUT FULL

RING RETAINE

RING-BACK UP

ROTATING GP-

ROTATING GP-

VALVE G
VALVE G
HOSE A

PLUNGER

VALVE G
SLEEVE

MOUNT ASSY

ENG AR 31 16

CUP-TAPERED
CONE-TAPERED
CUP TAPERED

CONE TAPERED

SEAL-O-RING

SEAL-O-RING

ROD-END

END-ROD

CUP-TAPER
ROD-END

ROD-END

CLAMP-HOSE

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

106273 - 2 Page 9PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

80



129-3984

1294508
1310434
1354602
1354684

1 356498

145-0291

1489243
1498652
1527481

1541208
1541273

1541657

1 541 658

155-2260
1 58-3770

1593254
1 593809

1606778
1606779
'1809935

1 91 -5439

1922105

1922108
1922109

1922110

1 95-351 0

1 986498
'1986515

1 H9696

1 J8960

1 P3703

1P3704
1 P3705

1 P3708

1R0722
1 50994
1U0322
1U1578

203-1086
203-1087

2031 088

2031 089

2031092
203-1093
203-1094
2031 098

2031 099

2031100
213-3607

HOSE AS

COIL AS

PREFEEL KIT

HOSE AS

HOSE AS

HOSE AS

HOSE AS

COIL AS

BALL

PREFEEL KIT

FLANGE KIT

JOINT KIT

PREFEEL KIT

PORT KIT

PLUG KIT-CON

LEVER-KIT
SPRING KIT

PREFEEL KIT

SPRING KIT

BUSHING KIT

SHIM

VALVE-BRKR R

PLUNGER KIT

REGULATING K

REGULATING K

REGULATING K

HANDLE

BOOT

SEAL KIT

SEAL-O-RING

SPRING

SEAL

SEAL

SEAL

SEAL

FILTER A
CLIP

BEARING

VALVE

BOOT

PLUNGER KIT

REGULATING K
PLUNGER KIT

REGULATING K

PLUNGER KIT

GUIDE PLUNGE

FLANGE KIT

OPERATION KI

PLUNGER KIT

HOSE AS

73.37

226.36

262.50

40.64

49.50

121.73

55.92

176.64

76.49

126.43

560.59

446.31

333.22

319.12

4.30

69.06

55.12

333.22

66.74

293.09

1.26

165.71

148.30

144.72

151.44

121.60

77.80

86.30

33.51

2.53

16.67

2.23

2.57

2.90

3.54

25.40

4,54

5.10

119.95

107.84

1 49.1 6

120.05

470.83

120.05

358.03

72.16

1,257.95

683.66

1 09.1 4

46.61

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

73.37

679.08

525.00

40.64

49.50

121.73

167.76

529.92

152.98

126.43

560.59

1,338.93

666.44

319.12

4.30

69.06

110.24

333.22

66.74

293.09

1.26

165.71

296.60

289.44

151.44

121.60

77.80

172.60

33.51

5.06
'16.67

6.69

12.85

8.70

3.54

50.80

22.70

15.30

1 19.95

107.84

149.16

360.'t5
941.66

120.05

358.03

72.16

1,257.95

1,367 .32

1 09.1 4

46.61

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 106273 - 2 Page 'l 1

81



NUT

BOLT

SEAL-O-RING

SEAL-O.RING
SEAL-RING

SEAL-O-RING

SEAL-O-RING

SEAL O RING

CAP

CLIP

BOLT

SEAL-O-RING

WASHER

SEAL

WASHER

CLIP

GROIVN/ET

GROTVIVET

WASHER HARD

M-SEALANT

SPACER

SPACER

VALVE G

VALVE GP

SEAL-O-RING

PLATE

SEAL-O-RING

GROMMET
CAP

GROMMET
GROMMET

FILM-INST

NIPPLE A

HOSE

SEAL O RING

SEAL O RING

RING-WEAR

RING

SEAL

STRAP-CABLE

SEAL

PLUG

SPRING

SPRING

WASHER
SEAL A

RING-WEAR
CONT GP

N4AGNET A

MOUNTING

0.17

0.61

4.86

1.49

1.73

7.09

2.46

1 .71

18.90

5.66

1.27

1.32

0.35

2.85

0.59

10.82

24.32

36.86

0.67

27.27

1.31

1.40

114.88

597.52

2.37

6.79

2.34

15.79

4.27

41.22

47.95

21.33

21.65

0.33

1.08

1.21

47.50

7.64

6.47

0.38

1.78

0.38

11.32

8.84

0.67

26.27

9.57

438.36
134.85

51.45

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.68

2.44

9.72

29.80

3.46

14.18

2.46

1 .71

18.90

5.66

5.08

2.64
'13.30

11 .44

9.44

64.92

24.32

36.86

2.68

54.54

2.62

4.20

114.88

597.52

2.37

6.79

2.34

15.79

12.81

41.22

47.95

21.33

64.95

0.33

6.48

2.42

47.90

7.64

6.47

1.52

5.34

0.38

33.96

8.84

6.70

52.54

19.14

438.36

134.85

154.35

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 106273 - 2 Page 13

5C-2890

5D0353

5F3092

5F7054

5H2767

5H6733
5H7370
5H8038

5K1 568

5K5338

5K7143
5K9090

5M2894

5M5860

5P1 075

5P4325
5P8112
5P81 82

5P8245

5P91 1 9

5S7001

53701 8

6E61 38

6E61 95

6F071'l

6H51 39

6K6307

6V0683

6V0852

6V1574
6V'1869

6V2453
6V3965

6V7287

6V8398

6V9746

7J1938
7J8955

7J8956

7K1181

7M8485

7P3895

7S8491

7S8553

7X0772

8C3841

8C9200

8C9759

8G041 8

8G0841

82



SEGMENT:03

Part Number

1287957

1287958
I 369768
'1705553

21 65383

2667459
393-0929
3E5239

5H8038

Item Number
MISC.

Description

JOINT AS

CUP

TUBE

BRACKET

WIRE AS

SEAL

MUFFLER-CLA
RELAY A

SEAL O RING

Unit Price

85.29

81.49

52.18

39.58

62.26

43.12

439.56

28.69

1 .71

PartDiscount

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Discount %

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ADD PRODUCT UPDATE PROGRAM (538 7570)

Segment 02 Total: 52,775.21

Ext Price

170.58

162.98

52.18

39.58

62.26

86.24

439.56

28.69

1 .71

5,500.00

Ext Price
2,500.00

8,000.00

ary

2

2

1

1

1

2

1

I
I

Item Number Description

SEGMENT: 04

SEGMENT: 06

ADD WARRANTY (538 WARR)

ADD MARKETTNG PROGRAM (538 9825)

TotalEstimated Parts:

Unit Price Discount %

Total Estimated Labor:

Segment 03 Total:

TotalEstimated Misc:

Segment 04 Total:

otv

0.00

0.00

Description
REBUILD REBATE

atv
1

Unit Price
-22,058.80

Discount %

0.00

Ext Price
-22,058.80

-22,058.80

-22,058.80

TotalEstimated Misc:

Segment 06 Total:

TotalSegments: 211,879.23

suB ToTAL (BEFORE TAXES) 211,879.24

-This estimate will expire 30 days from the estimate date.
-Price excludes Freight Charges, Operating Supplies/EPA Fees and Overtime.
-Terms: Net 30
€ales Taxes where applicable are not included with the above prices.

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 106273 - 2 Page 15

83



December 22,2021

PUTNAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT

1 17 PUTNAM DR STE A
EATONTON
Georgia
31024

RE: Quote 2'1273842

Dear Sir,

Yancey Bros. is happy to provide the attached quotation for equipment based on our discussion and your requirements. Please
review this carefully to ensure that all necessary items are accounted for. I am available should any guestions arise.

Caterpillar, lnc. Model: 299D3 Compact Track Loaderc

MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS
299D3 DCA6A CTL ULTRA CAB HF

5124299 299D3 SKID STEER LOADER

588-9,140 CAB PACKAGE, ULTRA

512441 4 HYDRAULTCS PERFORMANCE, (H3)

5124115 CONTROL, ISO, PROP, WT

495-1671LIGHTS, LED

357-0240 RUBBER BELT, 2 SPD, TF IDLER

512-3368 ROPS, ENCLOSED W|TH A/C (C3)

465-3705 DISPLAY,ADVANCED, LCD,CAMERA

579-8782 FAN, COOLING, DEMAND, REVERSING

536-9738 SEAT,AIR SUSPENSION,CLOTH,HEAT

TWO SPEED,WHIGH FLOW XPS

345-61 80 STANDARD RADTO(1 2V) BLUETOOTH

568-5612 BATTERY,EXTRA HD,DISC,,lOOO CCA

356-6082 REAR LIGHTS

586-1308 DOOR, CAB POLYCARBONATE

542-6994 SEAT BELT. 2''

566-7115 PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR P1243

512-3401 QUICK COUPLER. HYDRAULIC

Page 1 of 3

N

84



563-1163 CERTTFTCATTON ARR, P65

345-3556 HEATER, ENGINE COOI-ANT, 12OV

TRACK, RUBBER,45OMM(,I 7.7I N)BLCK

COU NTERWEIGHT, MACH I N E, EXTERNAL

RIDE CONTROL, NONE

BUCKET-GP,8O'" BOCE

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

POWERTRAIN -Cat C3.8 turbo aftercooled diesel engine -Gross horsepower per SAE J1349 -98 hp (73 kW) @2400 RPtt/ -Electric
fuel priming pump -Air inlet heater starting aid -Liquid cooled, direct injection -Air cleaner, dual element, radial seal -S-O-S sampling
valve, hydraulic oil -Filter, cartridge type, hydraulic -Filters, canister type, fuel -and water separator -Radiator/hydraulic oil -cooler
(side-by-side) -Spring applied, hydraulically released, -wet multi disc parking brakes -

OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT -Engine oil pressure -Air inlet heater activation -Hydraulic filter restriction -Hydraulic oil temperature

POWERTRAIN -Hydrostatic transmission -

UNDERCARRIAGE -Dual flange front idler -Single flange rear idler -Suspension - independent torsion axle(4) -Two speed motor

HYDRAULICS -lSO or H pattern controls: -Electro/hydraulic implement control -Electro/hydraulic hydrostatic lransmission control
-Speed sensor guarding -

ELECTRICAL -12 volt electrical system -100 ampere altemator -lgnition key start / stop / aux switch -Lights: -Gauge backlighting

-Two rear tail lights -Dome light -Backup alarm -Electrical outlet, beacon -

OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT -Operator warning system indicators: -Air filter restriction -Alternator output -Armrest raised /
operator out of seat -Engine coolant temperature -Park brake engages

FRAMES -Ventilated rear door with integrated -sealing

OTHER STAITIDARD EQUPilENT -Engine enclosure - lockable -Extended life antifteeze (-37C, -34F) -Work tool coupler -Hydraulic
oil level sight gauge -Radiator coolant level sight gauge -Radiator expansion bottle -Cat ToughGuard TM hose -Heavy duty flat faced
quick disconnects -with integrated pressure release -Split d-ring to route work tool hoses -along side of left lift arm -Variable speed
hydraulic cooling fan -Per SAE J818-2007 and EN 474-3:2006 and -lSO 14397-1:2007

OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT -Engine emission system -Gauges: DEF level, fuel level, -hour meter and tachometer -Storage
compartment with netting -Ergonomic contoured armrest -Control interlock system, when operator -leaves seat or armrest raised :

-Hydraulic system disables -Hydrostatic trcnsmission disables -Parking brake engages -ROPS Cab, open, tilt up -FOPS, Level I

-Top and rear windows -Floormat -lnterior rear view minor -12V electric socket -Horn -Hand (dial) & throttle electronic

FRAMES -Lift linkage, vertical path -Chassis, one piece welded -Machine tie down points (6) -Belly pan cleanout -Support, lifl arm
-Cast rear bumper

Page 2 ot 3

85



SELL PRICE

EXT WARRANTY

CSA

NET BALANCE DUE

TOTAL QUOTE PRICE

89,1 54

lncluded

lncluded

89,154

89,154

WARRANTY

Standard Wananty:

Extended Warranty:

2yr12,000 premier coverage

299-36 MO/3OOO HR PREMIER

STATE CONTRACT NUMBER: 9999-001-SPD0000 17 7 -0024

Accepted on

Signature

We wish to thank you for the opportunity of quoting on your equipment needs. This quotation is valid for 30 days, after which time we
reserye the right to re-quote. lf there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Cleve Gambrell
Machine Sales Representative

Page 3 of 3

86



M a n ufactu re rs of G a lv a n izeC
Corrugated Steel Culvert Pipe

MACON PHON E. 47 8n $-9393
GA. WATS: 1 -800-533-51 66

PO. BOX 4326 MACON, GEORGIA 31208

JSTOMER'S ORDER NO.

iold To
PUTT{AT{ GOU}ITY COII}IISSIONERS
PUBLIC IiORKS DEPARTI{ENT

1I5 SOUTH FOREST STBEET
EATONTOT{ GA 31024

ALUI{INIZED TYPE 2 CORBUGATED STEEL
CULVERT PIPE, HITH RE&OLLED ENDS,

A}ID LIFTIUG HOOKS

;A:TL4O722O L4 O72 20 ALUHTI{rZED TYPE 2 PIPE, 6rxlr CORR.

1 . 20' SECTIOI{

;AT1407230 L4 072 30 ALUI{II{IZED TYPE 2 PIPE, Srxlr CORR.

3 - 30', SECTTOHS

IT18O72LB 18 072 LB ALUIIIHIZED TYPE 2 LU6 BAT{D

18T HIDE

iAT1406020 14 060 20 ALUHIilIZED TYPE 2 PIPE, 6'Xlr CoRR.

I - 20', SECTIoN

,AT1406030 14 060 30 ALUIIIIIZED TYPE 2 PIPE, 6'X1' CORR.

3 - 30', SECTIoHS

hT18O6OLE 18 060 LB ALUI{INIZED TYPE 2 LUG BAND

ALU}IINIZED TYPE 2 CORRUGATED STEEL
CULVERT PIPE, HITH REROLLED ENDS

AT1603520 15 036 20 ALUIIINIZED TYPE 2 PIPE
L - 20. SECTIOil

AT1503630 16 035 30 ALUITII{IZED TYPE 2 PIPE
3 - 30', SECTI0I{S

AT1EO36LB

AT1604820

I.8 036 LB ALU!{INIZED TYPE 2 LUG BAND

I.6 048 20 ALUI.IIUIZED TYPE 2 PIPE
I

AT1604830 r.6 048 30 ALUI{I

tNvotcE No.

lERt[S

NET 30 DAY

COUNTY SHOP

EATONTON, GEORGIA

PUT}IIT COUHTY

AMOUiiT

20.000 131.70 2634. O0

90.000 13r.70 11853.00

3.000 131. 70 395. l0

20.000 108. 20 2164.00

90.000 108.20 9738.00

3.000 108.20 324.60

20. ooo 47. L7 s43. 40

90.000 47, L7 4245.30

Ship To:

ITEM

t: I

3. OO0

20.000

000

3.000

47, t7

63.47

63. {7

63.47

141" 51

1269.40

5712.30
3 - 30', SECTI0ilS

^_-! 
t -.._J u^_+ D--A

INVOICE DATE

L2/31/21
PAGE NO.

T

DESTINATION

F.O.B. TERRITORY

q

OUR ORDER NO.

98938-PUTNCC OUR TRUCK

ROUTING

UNIT
LENGI}]

OUANTITY UNIT PRICEGA DIA OESCRIPTION

AT18O48LB Tg O4B LB ALU}II}IIZED TYPE ? LUG BATID 190.41

CHEROKEE CULVERT COMPANY, INC.

87



Ma n uf actu re rs of G alv an ized
Corrugated Steel Culved Pipe

MAC ON PHO NE. 47 8t/ 43-9393
GA. WATS. 1 -800-533-5 1 66

P O BOX 4926 MACON, GEORGIA312O8

USTOMER'S ORDER NO.

iold To
PUTIiIAI{ COUT{TY COilTISSIOilEBS

rT18024LB 18 024 LB ALUI'IINIZED TYPE 2 LUG BAND

ITISOISLB 18 018 LB ALUI{IHIZED TYPE 2 LUG BA},ID

ip To:

tNvotcE No.

984'D0

TERMS

HET 30 DAY

AMOUNT

60.52

45.78

ITEM

2. OOO

2.000

30.26

22.89

PAGE NO.

2
INVCICE DATE

L2/31/21

OUR ORDER NO.

98938*PU'rUCC OUB TRUCK

ROUTING F.O.B. TERR!TORY

4l

UNIT
TENGTI

GA DIA OESCRIPTIOT,I OUANTITY UNIT PRICE

IRUV@[Gtr;-;;;;;;;-ffi;;-;;-;;;;-- ----1i-;:;;;;;;;;;; -- 
;;;;;:;;'(18"00 PERGEIIT PER Att{U}l) DEDUCT CASH DISC0UIIT OF 1"1U,}-l Satee Tax O.OOTIILI BE CHAREED OH ALL-..-- ^^ ^.ua yEi orrr.r Ev ot;ao-$ I:::?:: rotal 3s?;'.ZZ

CHEROKEE CULVERT COMPANY INC.

88



File Attachments for Item:

11. Awarding of Solicitation 21-61221-002 Recreation Roof (staff-CM & Rec)

89



Page 1 of 1 
 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS BID TABULATION SHEET 
BID OPENING: Thursday, January 6, 2022 - 10:00 a.m. 

SOLICITATION NO. AND DESCRIPTION: Solicitation 21-61221-002 Recreation Roof 
 

SUMMARY 
BID #1 

Name GMC Blue Service Inc 

City, State Norcross, GA 

Bid Amount $267,000.00 

 

BID #2 

Name RYCARS Construction LLC 

City, State Atlanta, GA 

Bid Amount $320,685.00 

 

BID #3 

Name Flint Roofing Company 

City, State Macon, GA 

Bid Amount $172,900.00 (did not submit all requirements) 

 

BID #4 

Name SHC Roofing Inc. 

City, State Douglasville, GA 

Bid Amount $252,905.00 

 

BID #5 

Name Renfroe Construction Co. LLC 

City, State Macon, GA 

Bid Amount $305,763.00 (did not submit all requirements) 

 

BID #6 

Name Dyer Construction Inc. 

City, State Milledgeville, GA 

Bid Amount $369,318.00 

 

BID #7 

Name Skyline Construction Services Inc. 

City, State Eatonton, GA 

Bid Amount $203,410.00 

 

90



91



92



93



94



File Attachments for Item:

12. Setting of Qualifying Fees for 2022 General Election (staff-Finance)

95



Qualifying Fees for 2022 General Election

Position Term Expires Base Salary

Qualifying 

Fee Notes

Chairman 12/31/22 9,000.00 270.00 Local Law (3%  of base salary)

District #3 Commissioner 12/31/22 7,800.00 234.00 Local Law (3%  of base salary)

District #4 Commissioner 12/31/22 7,800.00 234.00 Local Law (3%  of base salary)

Magistrate Judge 12/31/22 59,934.60 1,798.04 State Law (3% of minimum base salary)

Position Term Expires

Prior Year 

Gross Salary

Qualifying 

Fee Notes

State Court Judge 12/31/22 62,100.00 1,863.00 Local Law (3% of 2021 gross salary)

State Court Solicitor 12/31/22 59,400.00 1,782.00 Local Law (3% of 2021 gross salary)

BOE District #1 12/31/22 8,400.00 252.00

BOE District #2 12/31/22 8,400.00 252.00

96



File Attachments for Item:

13. Proposed adoption of changes to the County Commission District Map (BW)

97



98


	Top
	Item #5.	2022-01-18 BOC Rezoning-Copelan
	Copelan Minutes 12-21-21
	Copelan Request to table_Redacted
	Copelan Map
	Copelan Application_Redacted
	Copelan 092017001001LV (1)
	Copelan Future Land Use 092017001001
	Copelan-Arguments of Opposition- Heidi

	Item #7.	2022-01-18 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 01-07-2022 BOC Minutes
	DRAFT 01-12-2022 BOC Called Meeting Minutes
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item Template
	10-19-21 BOC Minutes
	12-21-21 BOC Minutes
	Agenda Item for Alcohol Licenses

	Item #8.	2022-01-18 BOC Waiver of Interest-Greaves
	Request for waiver of interest-Robert & Mark Greaves

	Item #10.	2022-01-18 BOC PW Capital
	PW Captial Request Revison_20220112_0001

	Item #11.	2022-01-18 BOC Solicitation 21-61221-002
	21-61221-002 Bid Tab Summary-Recreation Roof
	21-61221-002 Bid Tab Sheet signed-Recreation Roof

	Item #12.	2022-01-18 BOC Qualifying Fees
	2022 Qualifying Fees

	Item #13.	2022-01-18 BOC Maps
	Putnam Final detail - without incumbents-converted-compressed with stats

	Bottom

